

Minutes 2016

Thursday June 9, 2016
Boardroom of the Commissioners
622 Croghan St., Fremont, OH 43420

Session began at 8:00am.

Throughout the day the following occurred

Commissioners reviewed numerous mailings. Minutes from sessions 6.7.16 were reviewed and approved. Invoices were approved in electronic and paper fashion.

Other items for other offices were signed and/or reviewed by the Commissioners: none

County Administrator discussion: none.

Then and Now certificates:

One certificate was present from Commissioner's Office. PO was not done prior to invoice due to an oversight. One invoice makes up this certificate.

Pete Nevada - \$3,206.00

Commissioner Thatcher moved to approve the certificate. Commissioner Polter seconded the motion. The ensuing vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Brad Smith and Mary Ann Reser – Juvenile/Probate Court. Came in to talk about the time frame for relocating. Concerned about the move. Frustrated with the timeline for the move. Don't feel like they are being communicated with. He would like to have a better schedule.

CWP – meeting rescheduled.

Cindy Bilby and Deb McGrath – DJFS.

Children's services cost are staying about the same.

Collaber8 – They are working with other districts to see what can be coordinated. The state of Ohio is copying what they did and rolling it out to other districts. They are watching how it goes.

Asked about the courthouse renovation. Talked about when the move would take place and when we will start setting up. We will make sure to keep them updated.

Talked about an incident with CWP. Wanted to voice some concerns to the Commissioner's.

Minutes 2016

Mark Apple – Drug Task Force Commander. Came in to talk about the program and the grant money that was awarded for the force. They did not receive as much this year as last but did get a donation from an outside source to make up the difference.

They have applied for another grant and the United Way has also discussed the possibility about receiving a grant through their organization and they feel they could supply money for this cause.

Since April 1, 2016 Fremont PD has assigned an officer to work with Mark on the drug task force. He would like to see three to four investigators on the force within the next year or two. All the chief of police and state highway patrol are part of the force and have made some part-time assistance available along with monetary donations to the force.

They are moving forward and have been very busy. They did a street sweep yesterday in Fremont and did traffic stops on known locations where there have been some known drug activity. They would like to do more throughout the year.

They have done cases in all but three townships so far this year and plan on doing more. They have sixty to sixty-five cases on the plate right now along with doing talks at schools and such for public knowledge.

Gibsonburg is willing to double the donation they made last year. Chief Gower did feel this is a county wide problem and is important force and they are happy to have someone heading the team up. Running the program through the prosecutor's office is a good thing. This has been the first funded and organized task force that the chiefs' have seen. The biggest hold back of course is financing.

Personnel actions taken: none.

Travel Expense: none

Public forum portion of session proceeded.

Citizen attendees:

Media attendees: Craig Shoup, News Messenger.

*** RESOLUTIONS ***

2016 – 133

APPROVING SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION FOR VICTIMS ADVOCATE (\$200.00) AND APPROPRIATION TRANSFER FROM SUPPLIES TO CONTRACT SERVICES (\$2,100.00)

M – Thatcher

S - Polter

Vote – Yes

